MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 11, 2024
FRUITA TO: Fruita Planning Department
COLORADO FROM: John Vasey, Fruita Engineering Department
325 East Aspen SUBJECT: Iron Wheel Filing 1, Final Release
Suite 155
Fruita, CO 81521 On Thursday, May 30, 2024 the Engineering Department performed an
_ inspection of Iron Wheel Subdivision, Filing 1 for the purpose of
P 970.858.3663 . )
F 970.858.0210 determining Final Acceptance.

www.fruita.org

The Engineering Department found the project eligible for Final
Acceptance, as all deficiencies identified in prior inspections have been
satisfactorily completed.

Please feel free to contact me, if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

g
CITY MANAGER L,/,_/ ﬁ
970.858.3663

John Vasey, P.E.

CITY CLERK/FINANCE .o .
Civil Engineer

970.858.3663

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT

970.858.0786

MUNICIPAL COURT
970.858.8041

POLICE DEPARTMENT
970.858.3008

ENGINEERING
970.858.8377

HUMAN RESOURCES
970.858.8373

PUBLIC WORKS
970.858.9558

PARKS/RECREATION
970.858.0360

WASTEWATER
TREATMENT FACILITY

970.858.4081



